
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

PRELIMINARY AGENDA   
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

February 20, 2019 – 6 pm – Marysville City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/Flag Salute 

2. Audience Participation/Presentations  

3. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the January 16, 2019, regular meeting  
B. Approval of February Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers   - thru -  

ii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
iii. MFD Apparatus Fund   

Voucher Numbers   - thru -  
 

$   
 
$   
 
$ 
  

 

4. SCFD #12 Consent Agenda  
A. Approval of February Claims:  

i. SCFD #12 Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers   - thru -  

 

$      
 
 

5. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of February EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee: Tabled  

iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. RFA Committee: 

 

6. Staff Business 
A. Operations Report  
B. Personnel/Overtime Report 
C. Fire Prevention Report 
D. Local 3219 Union  

     

 
 

 

7. Old Business   
  

8. New Business  
A. Amended FD12 Resolution 2019A-1 “Joint Regional Fire Authority Plan”  
B. Authorize RFA Pro-Con Committee Appointments 
C. Review of Voter Pamphlet Explanatory Statement 
D. Approve the MFD funding of the RFA election and Voter Pamphlet costs 
E. Authorized Bank Account Signers: 

MFD Agenda Bill: Resolution 2019B-2 “A Resolution Authorizing the Establishment of Funds and 
the Appointment of Personnel” 

F. MFD Agenda Bill: Resolution 2019B-1 “A Resolution Establishing Positions and Compensation for 
Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire District” 

9. Call On Board Members 

10. Adjournment   



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/1-16-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

January 16, 2019 – 6 pm – Marysville City Hall 
 

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE 
 

Chairperson Toyer called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 6:04 pm. 
  
The following were in attendance:  

 

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Steve Muller Pat Cook 
Tom King Rick Ross 
Rob Toyer Tonya Christoffersen 
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________               
Martin McFalls, Fire Chief   Grant Weed, District Attorney     
Jeff Cole, Deputy Chief 
Tom Maloney, Deputy Chief 
Darryl Neuhoff, Deputy Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Manager 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary  
 

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION/PRESENTATIONS 
 

Chairperson Toyer welcomed newly appointed Boardmember Steve Muller. 
 

District Attorney Grant Weed presented Board training on what is permitted and not permitted for 
Public Officials during a political campaign.  
 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve minutes of the December 19, 2018, regular meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the December 27, 2018, special meeting  
C. Approval of January Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund – 13th Month 
Voucher Numbers   181204001- thru – 181204071 

ii. MFD Expense Fund - January 
Voucher Numbers   190102001- thru - 190102045 

iii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
iv. MFD Apparatus Fund  - 13th Month 

Voucher Numbers  181205001 - thru - 181205002 
v. MFD Apparatus Fund - January 

Voucher Numbers  190101001- thru - 190101001    
 

$     121,860.44 
 
$     419,953.36 
 
$  1,072,193.32 
$         1,273.79 
 
$         846.46  

Vouchers Numbers   
vii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
viii. MFD Apparatus Fund 
     Voucher Numbers 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda December 19, 2018 regular 
meeting minutes.  

Made By:  King 
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/1-16-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda December 27, 2018 special 
meeting minutes.  

Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Cook 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda MFD Expense Fund – 13th month.  
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda MFD Expense Fund - January.  
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda MFD Payroll.  
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Cook 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda MFD Apparatus Fund–13th month.  
Made By:  Cook 
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda MFD Apparatus Fund – January.  
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Cook 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

SCFD # 12 Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of January Claims: 
i. SCFD #12 Expense Fund – 13th Month 

          Vouchers Numbers   181206001 - thru - 181206003  
$ 2,131.70      

 

Motion:   To approve the SCFD #12 Consent Agenda. 
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Cook 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Communications: Nothing to report. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

EMS Committee: Approval of January EMS account recommendations. 
 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

January  1,349.01 33,997.26 0.00 666.62 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/1-16-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:   To approve the January ambulance recommendations. 
Made By:  Cook  
Seconded By: Christoffersen 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Planning Committee: Tabled. 
 

Personnel Committee: Has not met. 
 

RFA Committee: District Attorney Grant Weed is exploring the RFA Committee and the 
necessity to maintain it, he will keep the Board informed. 
 

STAFF BUSINESS  
  

Operations Report: Chief Cole reported on the following: 
We had 1196 calls in December which was down 35 calls from 2017. 
Our response times were in the normal range. 
Update on our 2017 turnout times that were echoed in the CPSM Study. Our crews have 
done a great job. Our average turnout time at the end of 2017 was 1:59, within a year it has 
moved down to an average of 1:37 
Our debit day selection assignment process has been completed for 2019. 
We have begun the process of establishing a group of team members to look at options of 
ballistic equipment for our crews. 
PS Trax is now officially up and running for electronic inspection/gear checks. 
  
Overtime Report: Chief Cole reported that we had one member out on FMLA with one 
projected in the near future. Four members are out with non-work related injuries, two out 
with work related injuries who are on or soon to be on light duty. We are down eleven part-
time firefighter and have eight currently in the part-time academy. 
 

December 2018 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $            71,641.26  1,221.75  1,251.08  

Part time  $                            -    0.00    

Month Total  $            71,641.26  1,221.75  1,251.08  

YTD Totals  $          840,565.72  14,628.99  12,798.56  
 

For November, the F/T overtime was $ 71,641.26 and the P/T overtime was $ 0.00.  
 

Fire Prevention Report: Deputy Chief Maloney shared that Fire Prevention has finished the 
year with a 90% inspection rate. Maloney thanked the crews and staff for their help in 
making that happen. Boardmember King asked about the correction period for a violation. 
Maloney reported that it depends on the violation, but typically thirty days. 
 

Local 3219 Union Report: Local President Cody Brooke thanked everyone for their hard 
work advancing the RFA. The men and women of the Local are ready to get the word out to 
the public and get the RFA passed. Brooke stated the Local continues to advocate for 
adequately staffing the District at 24 personnel daily. Brooke stated that in November, per 
Chief McFalls, the Local drafted an MOU that would allow the staffing of an aid car based on 
volunteers by all ranks to equally distribute the work load. The document was submitted and 
the Local still stands by it and are willing to do what we need to do to staff the District 
appropriately. Brooke shared his frustration over the concern of mandatory overtime. He 
stated that the Administration is currently calling for mandatory overtime of our members to 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/1-16-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

teach a part time recruit academy but are not willing to do the same to adequately staff the 
District. Brooke stated staffing is a need for our citizens and asked that it be approved 
tonight.  
    

OLD BUSINESS  
 

Agenda Bill: FD12 Resolution 2019A-1 “Regional Fire Authority Plan” 
District Attorney Weed shared that there are two main components required by state statue to 
form an RFA. First, approval of an RFA Plan and second is authorization to place the ballot 
measure on the April 23rd ballot.  
 

Commissioner Ross noted a date correction needed to the ballot language.  
Weed stated that an identical resolution will be forwarded to the City Council with the corrected 
ballot language.   

 
Motion:  To adopt Resolution 2019A-1 “Regional Fire Authority Plan and authorize 

the ballot measure be placed before the voters on April 23, 2019” 
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Christoffersen 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
2019 Staffing: Chief McFalls stated that the MOU that Local President Cody Brooke mentioned 
was discussed after the preliminary budget meeting where we originally talked about hiring four 
full-time employees in 2019 and the remainder to get to 24 per day to be filled by over time from 
January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019. At the final budget meeting in late November it was 
proposed to hire ten full-time employees in lieu of hiring four full-time and utilizing a full year of 
overtime. As a phase in process to get to the ten hires, we would hire four in January, which we 
have already hired five, and hire up to six more throughout the year to reach our goal by 
December. Since then, we have moved that date up. We have converted two lateral FF/PM 
positions to lateral FTFF positions and are re-appropriating the existing budget line items as 
necessary. We have five more laterals to hire to reach our goal of ten by the end of 2019. The 
application period for lateral FF closes February 1, 2019. Interviews will immediately follow, 
moving five forward into background checks as soon as possible. Chief McFalls thanked 
President Cody Brooke and the Local for their help in the lateral hiring recruitment process. We 
expect to be fully staffed at 24 daily by June 1, 2019.  
 
Commissioner Cook stated he would like to make a motion to amend the 2019 budget to include 
the use of overtime to immediately bring staffing to 24 daily as discussed at the MFD special 
meeting on December 27, 2018. Chief McFalls stated that after bringing that proposal to the 
Operations Committee, he stands by the original adopted plan of hiring four in January of 2019 
and an addition six lateral FF with full staffing of 24 daily by June 1, 2019.  

 
Motion: To amend the 2019 budget to immediately allow for overtime to bring our 

staffing to 24 daily.   
Made By:  Cook 
Seconded By: NONE 
Action:  Motion died due to lack of a second  

 

NEW BUSINESS  
 

Nothing new to report. 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/1-16-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

CALL ON BOARD MEMBERS  
 

Cook – Nothing more to report. 
 
King – Thanked all guests for attending tonight. Confirmed the new Human Resources 
Manager Steve Edin’s hire date of January 22, 2019. 
 
Toyer – Thanked everyone for the trust and confidence in him to run the board meetings this 
year. Hopes to make the meetings straight and to the point and have a productive 2019. 
 
Ross – Thank you to Cody for his passion. Thank you Chief for the phase in description and 
flexibility. The plan is sound to get to an RFA and 24 daily staffing by June 1, 2019. Thank you 
to everyone for talking things out and making this happen.   
 
Christoffersen – Thank you to everyone for your input. 
 
Muller – Planning Committee appointment. Confirmed the 2019 staffing phase in process. 
  

Motion:  To appoint Steve Muller to the MFD Planning Committee. 
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Maloney – Nothing more to report. 
 
Neuhoff – Nothing more to report. 
 
McInnis – Nothing more to report. 
 
McFalls – Attended the State of the City at the Opera House. Recommends attending if you 
have the opportunity.  
 
Cole – Nothing more to report. 
 
Weed – Nothing more to report. 
 
DeSanctis – The WFCA Chelan Conference is Friday, May 31, 2019 through Sunday June 2, 
2019. Registration and reservations have been made. Please let me know as soon as possible 
if you are not able to attend. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

With no further action required, the meeting adjourned at 7:01pm. 
 
 

 
___________________________   _________________________ 
Paula DeSanctis     Date approved 
Board Secretary 



Fire Prevention Report 
February 20, 2019 

 
 The total fire loss for 2019: 

o There were 0 fire incidents investigated in January 2019. 
  

 Christie and Nate welcomed Nolan David on January 23. Everyone is doing well.  
 

 We will be hosting a commercial hood training class in March at Station 62. This class 
will provide training on installation, inspection, and plan review for commercial hood 
systems. 

 
 We are planning kickoff soon for our public education campaign for the RFA. There will 

two open houses both will be from 4-6pm with a RFA presentation at 5pm. They will be 
held on March 19 at Station 65 and March 26 at Station 62. 
 

 We are in the process of moving towards electronic plan review. This will allow for plans 
to be submitted electronically and comments attached to the plans. 

 
 Our Facebook audience increased 1.5 percent this month to 2,347 follows and 2,272 

likes. Our Twitter audience is also up 1.5 percent to 1,445 followers.  

 
Public Education 
 

Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Current Month 2019 

Preschool Program 50 150 

Elementary Age (K-5) 0 0 

High School 0 0 

Station Tours 15 48 

Smoke Alarm Installations 0 0 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 0 0 

Public Events 0 0 

Car Seat Installs 0 2 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 0 

Parent Education 0 30 

 



Marysville Fire District 2019 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0  $        0  $       0  

February             

March             

April              

May             

June             

July            

August            

September            

October                     

November                     

December                     

Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $   0   $     0  

 
         



SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 12 - 2018 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

SCFD 12 - EXPENSE FUND 780-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

Regular Property Tax Levy 4,156.04           40,308.36        81,213.32        874,126.44      133,640.70      10,025.32        29,826.87        10,043.45        29,833.22         828,017.27          116,309.00          12,780.47            2,170,280.46     

EMS Property Tax Levy 1,503.01           17,679.66        36,515.73        395,134.29      59,718.19        4,560.74           11,639.06        4,409.58           14,228.99         374,337.75          53,138.58            5,599.41              978,464.99        

Private Harvest Tax -                    176.29              -                    -                    245.69              -                    -                    160.17              -                     -                        85.58                   -                        667.73                

Leasehold Excise Tax -                    229.96              -                    31.19                -                    160.90              -                    167.88              -                     76.45                   -                        160.90                 827.28                

Investment Interest 1,902.12           1,291.46           1,210.84           1,652.75           3,285.96           2,172.32           2,627.74           1,809.19           1,837.01            1,715.64              3,870.02              2,866.03              26,241.08          

Miscellanous Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                        -                        -                        -                      

TOTAL REVENUES 7,561.17          59,685.73        118,939.89      1,270,944.67   196,890.54      16,919.28        44,093.67        16,590.27        45,899.22         1,204,147.11      173,403.18         21,406.81           3,176,481.54    

MFD Interlocal Payment 257,183.42      257,183.42      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63       257,232.63          257,232.63          257,232.63          3,086,693.14     

Election Costs -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                        -                        -                        -                      

Accounts Payable -                    214.58              766.87              1,047.50           2,656.00           1,544.95           4,053.45           535.14              74.45                 8,001.94              2,660.01              6,598.45              2,131.70              30,285.04          

Investment Fees 65.37                45.28                40.45                47.48                71.94                71.24                71.94                71.94                51.34                 54.13                   71.24                   71.94                   734.29                

Property Tax Refunds 42.76                -                    -                    -                    -                    1,067.52           417.42              4.67                  -                     -                        -                        -                        1,532.37            

Refund Interest -                    -                    0.03                  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                        -                        -                        0.03                    

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 257,291.55      257,443.28      258,039.98      258,327.61      259,960.57      259,916.34      261,775.44      257,844.38      257,358.42       265,288.70         259,963.88         263,903.02         2,131.70              3,119,244.87    

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (249,730.38) (197,757.55) (139,100.09) 1,012,617.06 (63,070.03) (242,997.06) (217,681.77) (241,254.11) (211,459.20) 938,858.41 (86,560.70) (242,496.21) (2,131.70) 57,236.67

FUND BALANCE 1,271,197.49   1,073,439.94   934,339.85      1,946,956.91   1,883,886.88   1,640,889.82   1,423,208.05   1,181,953.94   970,494.74       1,909,353.15      1,822,792.45      1,580,296.24      1,578,164.54      

Budget Report Monthly Total 257,291.55      257,443.28      258,039.98      258,327.61      259,960.57      259,916.34      261,775.44      257,844.38      257,358.42       265,288.70          259,963.88          263,903.02          2,131.70              3,119,244.87     

Budget Report YTD Total 257,291.55      514,734.83      772,774.81      1,031,102.42   1,291,062.99   1,550,979.33   1,812,754.77   2,070,599.15   2,327,957.57    2,593,246.27      2,853,210.15      3,117,113.17      3,119,244.87      

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.91% 83.81% 75.70% 67.57% 59.40% 51.23% 42.99% 34.89% 26.79% 18.45% 10.28% 1.98% 1.91%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget $7,705.12 $15,258.50 $22,215.19 $28,884.25 $33,920.34 $39,000.67 $42,221.90 $49,374.18 $57,012.43 $56,720.40 $61,753.18 $62,846.83 $60,715.13

SCFD 12 - RESERVE FUND - 780-73

Investment Interest 599.72              460.44              499.13              663.20              797.68              395.78              754.48              486.23              738.02               653.14                 997.31                 558.00                 7,603.13            

TOTAL REVENUES 599.72              460.44              499.13              663.20              797.68              395.78              754.48              486.23              738.02               653.14                 997.31                 558.00                 -                       7,603.13            

Investment Fees 13.66                12.40                13.86                13.59                14.16                13.85                14.47                14.54                14.17                 14.90                   14.53                   15.22                   169.35                

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 13.66                12.40                13.86                13.59                14.16                13.85                14.47                14.54                14.17                 14.90                   14.53                   15.22                   -                       169.35               

 

FUND BALANCE 469,135.04      469,583.08      470,068.35      470,717.96      471,501.48      471,883.41      472,623.42      473,095.11      473,818.96       474,457.20         475,439.98         475,982.76         475,982.76         

Net change in cash position (249,144.32) (197,309.51) (138,614.82) 1,013,266.67 (62,286.51) (242,615.13) (216,941.76) (240,782.42) (210,735.35) 939,496.65 (85,577.92) (241,953.43) (2,131.70) 64,670.45

Combined Ending Fund Balance 1,740,332.53   1,543,023.02   1,404,408.20   2,417,674.87   2,355,388.36   2,112,773.23   1,895,831.47   1,655,049.05   1,444,313.70    2,383,810.35      2,298,232.43      2,056,279.00      2,054,147.30      





























1 of 1

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - EXPENSE FUND Dec-18

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $1,822,792.45

Income for the month:

   Regular Levy Property Taxes $12,780.47

   EMS Levy Property Taxes $5,599.41

   Private Harvest Taxes $0.00

   Leasehold Excise Taxes $160.90

   12/31 Investment Interest $2,866.03

   Total Income for the month: $21,406.81

Expenditures for the month:

   Interest on Refunded Taxes $0.00

   Property Tax Refunds $0.00

   12/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($71.94)

   12/21  - A/P - Warrants Approved 12/19 ($6,598.45)

   12/31  - A/P - Warrants Approved 01/16 ($2,131.70)

   12/27 - MFD Interlocal Payment ($257,232.63)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($266,034.72)

Cash on hand as of 12/31/2018 $1,578,164.54

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $475,439.98

Income for the month:

   12/31 Investment Interest $558.00

   Total Income for the month: $558.00

Expenditures for the month:

   12/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($15.22)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($15.22)

Cash on hand as of 12/31/2018 $475,982.76

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - December 1, 2018 $2,298,232.43

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - December 31, 2018 $2,054,147.30

DIFFERENCE ($244,085.13)



SCFD #12 - EXPENSE FUND - 780-70  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2018

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved 59,027.29              -                         -                         -                         184,637.81           163,046.28           86,030.42              16,255.40              -                         -                         165,301.39           137,130.25           59,027.29              

  30880 Unreserved 1,461,900.58        1,271,197.49        1,073,439.94        934,339.85           1,762,319.10        1,720,840.60        1,554,859.40        1,406,952.65        1,181,953.94        970,494.74           1,744,051.76        1,685,662.20        1,461,900.58        

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  310 Taxes 5,659.05                57,988.02              117,729.05           1,269,260.73        193,358.89           14,586.06              41,465.93              14,453.03              44,062.21              1,202,355.02        169,447.58           18,379.88              3,148,745.45        

  320 Licenses and Permits -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                         406.25                   -                         31.19                     245.69                   160.90                   -                         328.05                   -                         76.45                     85.58                     160.90                   1,495.01                

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 1,902.12                1,291.46                1,210.84                1,652.75                3,285.96                2,172.32                2,627.74                1,809.19                1,837.01                1,715.64                3,870.02                2,866.03                26,241.08              

7,561.17                59,685.73              118,939.89           1,270,944.67        196,890.54           16,919.28              44,093.67              16,590.27              45,899.22              1,204,147.11        173,403.18           21,406.81              3,176,481.54        

  520 Public Safety 257,291.55           257,443.28           258,039.98           258,327.61           259,960.57           259,916.34           261,775.44           257,844.38           257,358.42           265,288.70           259,963.88           266,034.72           3,119,244.87        

257,291.55           257,443.28           258,039.98           258,327.61           259,960.57           259,916.34           261,775.44           257,844.38           257,358.42           265,288.70           259,963.88           266,034.72           3,119,244.87        

(249,730.38)          (197,757.55)          (139,100.09)          1,012,617.06        (63,070.03)            (242,997.06)          (217,681.77)          (241,254.11)          (211,459.20)          938,858.41           (86,560.70)            (244,627.91)          57,236.67              

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  397 Transfers-In -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  597 Transfers-Out -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

(249,730.38)          (197,757.55)          (139,100.09)          1,012,617.06        (63,070.03)            (242,997.06)          (217,681.77)          (241,254.11)          (211,459.20)          938,858.41           (86,560.70)            (244,627.91)          57,236.67              

  50810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         184,637.81           163,046.28           86,030.42              -                         -                         -                         165,301.39           137,130.25           61,419.94              61,419.94              

  50880 Unreserved 1,271,197.49        1,073,439.94        934,339.85           1,762,319.10        1,720,840.60        1,554,859.40        1,423,208.05        1,181,953.94        970,494.74           1,744,051.76        1,685,662.20        1,516,744.60        1,516,744.60        

384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 263,114.00           257,183.00           226,502.00           -                         -                         503,676.00           261,287.00           252,898.00           247,944.00           -                         251,245.00           263,831.00           2,527,680.00        

584 Purchase of Investments 12,625.25              34,693.74              83,312.75              783,103.47           448,808.52           6,024.01                7,756.09                43,941.98              26,099.92              803,390.65           313,005.83           16,423.65              2,579,185.86        

Revenues

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Ending Cash and Investments

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources



SCFD #12 - RESERVE - 780-73  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2018

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  30880 Unreserved 468,548.98           469,135.04           469,583.08           470,068.35           470,717.96           471,501.48           471,883.41           472,623.42           473,095.11           473,818.96           474,457.20           475,439.98           468,548.98           

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  310 Taxes -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  320 Licenses and Permits -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 599.72                   460.44                   499.13                   663.20                   797.68                   395.78                   754.48                   486.23                   738.02                   653.14                   997.31                   558.00                   7,603.13                

599.72                   460.44                   499.13                   663.20                   797.68                   395.78                   754.48                   486.23                   738.02                   653.14                   997.31                   558.00                   7,603.13                

  520 Public Safety 13.66                     12.40                     13.86                     13.59                     14.16                     13.85                     14.47                     14.54                     14.17                     14.90                     14.53                     15.22                     169.35                   

13.66                     12.40                     13.86                     13.59                     14.16                     13.85                     14.47                     14.54                     14.17                     14.90                     14.53                     15.22                     169.35                   

586.06                   448.04                   485.27                   649.61                   783.52                   381.93                   740.01                   471.69                   723.85                   638.24                   982.78                   542.78                   7,433.78                

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  397 Transfers-In -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  597 Transfers-Out -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

586.06                   448.04                   485.27                   649.61                   783.52                   381.93                   740.01                   471.69                   723.85                   638.24                   982.78                   542.78                   7,433.78                

  50810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  50880 Unreserved 469,135.04           469,583.08           470,068.35           470,717.96           471,501.48           471,883.41           472,623.42           473,095.11           473,818.96           474,457.20           475,439.98           475,982.76           475,982.76           

384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

584 Purchase of Investments 586.02                   447.86                   484.78                   650.32                   783.66                   381.24                   740.41                   471.73                   723.46                   638.63                   982.15                   542.80                   7,433.06                

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - 2018 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD - EXPENSE FUND 781-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

City of Marysville Contract 840,967.30      954,351.70      954,351.70      954,351.70      954,351.70      954,351.70      954,351.70       954,351.70       954,351.70       954,351.70         954,351.70         954,351.70         11,338,836.00  

Fire District #12 Contract 257,183.42      257,183.42      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63      257,232.63       257,232.63       257,232.63       257,232.63         257,232.63         257,232.63         3,086,693.14    

Quilceda Village Contract -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    268,537.50      -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       268,537.50         537,075.00        

Tulalip Tribes Contract -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     11,450.13           -                       -                       11,450.13          

Dist 15 ALS Svc Contract -                    -                    5,100.00          -                    13,800.00        -                    -                     18,120.00         -                     -                       19,040.00           -                       56,060.00          

Public Schools -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     2,939.88           -                     1,325.34              -                       -                       4,265.22            

Sno-Isle Library -                    2,032.32          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     2,195.89              -                       -                       4,228.21            

Grants - Federal & Local 5,922.00          2,879.83          1,222.00          -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     11,829.56           -                       -                       21,853.39          

Rent - 65 House, Medic Apt 2,046.69          2,522.78          1,636.09          1,070.76          1,035.00          1,470.41          595.41               2,035.00           4,877.22           1,044.25              4,990.88              1,020.00              24,344.49          

Service Fees (Trng Room, Address Signs, Registration, Etc.)70.00                60.00                75.00                50.00                30.00                70.00                30.00                 20.00                 894.33               60.00                   625.00                 50.00                   2,034.33            

Private Donations (Citizens) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    20.00                262.35               -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       282.35               

Miscellaneous 1,186.14          658.88             7,271.24          1,504.26          -                    27,178.72        1,516.36           796.26               3,018.71           742.83                 1,623.08              35,090.23           80,586.71          

Investment Interest 14,084.39        10,112.08        11,467.60        15,269.66        18,469.55        9,385.19          17,709.15         11,570.09         17,045.56         15,404.55           22,511.45           13,236.86           176,266.13        

Ambulance Transports 234,078.22      190,126.41      177,243.98      199,820.78      202,873.85      254,950.92      166,348.95       282,002.39       123,839.48       188,004.65         195,019.32         173,020.62         2,387,329.57    

Other Custodial Activities -                    1,539.20          1,092.61          349.42             -                    2,358.17          -                     1,328.05           139.93               1,117.70              1,463.44              -                       9,388.52            

Total Rev & Non-Rev 1,355,538.16  1,421,466.62  1,416,692.85  1,429,649.21  1,447,792.73  1,775,555.24  1,398,046.55   1,530,396.00   1,361,399.56   1,444,759.23      1,456,857.50      1,702,539.54      -                       17,740,693.19  

Accounts Payable 376,779.01      261,535.43      264,666.62      203,616.05      269,583.17      209,253.87      187,885.12       174,550.96       224,691.61       225,183.02         287,276.70         164,323.92         121,860.44         2,971,205.92    

Investment Fees 326.03             261.47             308.07             303.77             312.23             303.77             312.23               312.23               303.77               312.23                 303.77                 312.23                 3,671.80            

Payroll 1,236,483.83  1,253,799.82  1,195,732.91  1,239,355.80  1,277,823.70  1,244,385.98  1,219,559.13    1,183,246.54    1,213,630.18    1,280,158.74      1,256,728.68      1,269,591.91      14,870,497.22  

Transfer Out -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                      

Subtotal 1,613,588.87  1,515,596.72  1,460,707.60  1,443,275.62  1,547,719.10  1,453,943.62  1,407,756.48    1,358,109.73    1,438,625.56    1,505,653.99      1,544,309.15      1,434,228.06      121,860.44         17,845,374.94  

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds -                    1,539.20          1,092.61          349.42             -                    1,358.17          -                     1,328.05           139.93               1,117.70              1,463.44              -                       8,388.52           

  Eligible Reimbursements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    (804.00)            -                      (270.21)               -                      (1,074.21)          

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (2,599.35)         198.45              (272.92)            -                      (954.63)               412.02                (3,216.43)          

Total Exp & Non-Exp 1,613,588.87  1,517,135.92  1,461,800.21  1,443,625.04  1,547,719.10  1,455,301.79  1,405,157.13   1,359,636.23   1,437,688.57   1,506,771.69      1,544,547.75      1,434,640.08      121,860.44         17,849,472.82  

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (258,050.71) (95,669.30) (45,107.36) (13,975.83) (99,926.37) 320,253.45 (7,110.58) 170,759.77 (76,289.01) (62,012.46) (87,690.25) 267,899.46 (121,860.44) (108,779.63)

FUND BALANCE 10,088,052.33 9,992,383.03 9,947,275.67 9,933,299.84 9,833,373.47 10,153,626.92 10,146,516.34 10,317,276.11 10,240,987.10 10,178,974.64 10,091,284.39 10,359,183.85 10,237,323.41

Budget Report Monthly Total 1,613,588.87  1,517,135.92  1,461,800.21  1,443,625.04  1,547,719.10  1,455,301.79  1,405,157.13    1,359,636.23    1,437,688.57    1,506,771.69      1,544,547.75      1,434,640.08      121,860.44         

Budget Report YTD Total 1,613,588.87  3,130,724.79  4,592,525.00  6,036,150.04  7,583,869.14  9,039,170.93  10,444,328.06 11,803,964.29 13,241,652.86 14,748,424.55    16,292,972.30    17,727,612.38    17,849,472.82    

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.60% 83.70% 76.09% 68.58% 60.52% 52.94% 45.63% 38.55% 31.07% 23.22% 15.18% 7.71% 7.08%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget ($12,816.79) $70,819.38 $209,791.25 $366,938.29 $419,991.28 $565,461.57 $761,076.52 $1,002,212.38 $1,165,295.89 $1,259,296.28 $1,315,520.62 $1,481,652.62 $1,359,792.18

MFD - RESERVE FUND - 781-73

WCA Ambulance Collections 4,376.19          2,601.91          2,666.05          2,337.55          1,648.81          2,725.55          2,907.65           2,392.96           2,666.97           1,386.90              757.99                 475.34                 26,943.87          

GEMT Program Revenues -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     413,307.51       163,009.11         129,452.63         120,360.85         826,130.10        

Investment Interest 1,779.87          1,308.25          1,423.57          1,889.88          2,271.87          1,145.86          2,161.56           1,413.75           2,263.90           2,795.53              3,984.53              3,038.63              25,477.20          

Total Revenues 6,156.06          3,910.16          4,089.62          4,227.43          3,920.68          3,871.41          5,069.21           3,806.71           418,238.38       167,191.54         134,195.15         123,874.82         878,551.17       

Investment Fees 43.14                35.59                40.00                39.54                41.38                40.61                42.78                 43.24                 49.39                 84.64                   83.52                   84.64                   628.47               

Accounts Payable -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     20,172.59           62,726.40           -                       -                       82,898.99          

Total Expenses 43.14                35.59                40.00                39.54                41.38                40.61                42.78                 43.24                 49.39                 20,257.23           62,809.92           84.64                   -                       83,527.46          

FUND BALANCE 1,330,189.34      1,334,063.91      1,338,113.53      1,342,301.42      1,346,180.72      1,350,011.52      1,355,037.95        1,358,801.42        1,776,990.41        1,923,924.72          1,995,309.95          2,119,100.13          2,119,100.13          

MFD - APPARATUS FUND - 781-72

Investment Interest 903.72             647.55             565.49             597.15             564.18             229.23             332.63               188.30               217.25               173.82                 197.98                 125.80                 4,743.10            

Transfers In -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                      

Total Revenues 903.72             647.55             565.49             597.15             564.18             229.23             332.63              188.30              217.25              173.82                 197.98                 125.80                 4,743.10            

Investment Fees 16.43                2.29                  2.91                  2.82                  2.98                  2.99                  3.27                   3.33                   3.31                   3.70                     3.67                     3.95                     51.65                  

Accounts Payable 652,462.53      (4,740.17)         5,564.02          498.87             1,643.39          -                    5.82                   -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       1,273.79              656,708.25        

Subtotal 652,478.96      (4,737.88)         5,566.93          501.69             1,646.37          2.99                  9.09                   3.33                   3.31                   3.70                     3.67                     3.95                     1,273.79              656,759.90        

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total Exp & Non-Exp 652,478.96      (4,737.88)         5,566.93          501.69             1,646.37          2.99                  9.09                   3.33                   3.31                   3.70                     3.67                     3.95                     1,273.79             656,759.90       

FUND BALANCE 45,658.43            51,043.86            46,042.42            46,137.88            45,055.69            45,281.93            45,605.47             45,790.44             46,004.38             46,174.50                46,368.81                46,490.66                45,216.87                

 

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (903,513.03) (86,409.30) (46,059.18) (9,692.48) (97,129.26) 324,310.49 (1,760.61) 174,708.21 342,113.92 85,091.97 (16,110.71) 391,811.49 (123,134.23) 34,227.28

Combined Fund Balance 11,463,900.10 11,377,490.80 11,331,431.62 11,321,739.14 11,224,609.88 11,548,920.37 11,547,159.76 11,721,867.97 12,063,981.89 12,149,073.86 12,132,963.15 12,524,774.64 12,401,640.41









































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - EXPENSE FUND Dec-18

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $10,091,284.39

Income for the month:

   12/04 - Cash Deposit $50.00

   12/06 - Cash Deposit $35,100.23

   12/07 - Cash Deposit $1,000.00

   12/10 - Cash Deposit $1,222,889.20

   12/18 - Cash Deposit $173,030.62

   12/27 - FD 12 Expense Transfer In $257,232.63

   12/31 - Investment Interest $13,236.86

   Total Income for the month: $1,702,539.54

Expenditures for the month:

   12/04  - A/P - Warrant Issued Pending W-9 ($954.63)

   12/17  - A/P - Warrant Void & Cancel $482.61

   12/21  - A/P - Warrants Approved 12/19 ($164,323.92)

   12/31  - A/P - Warrant Void & Cancel $60.00

   12/31  - A/P - Warrants Approved 01/16 ($121,860.44)

   12/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($312.23)

   12/31 - Payroll - Approved 12/19 ($1,269,591.91)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($1,556,500.52)

Cash on hand as of 12/31/2018 $10,237,323.41

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $1,995,309.95

Income for the month:

   12/18 - Cash Deposit $120,836.19

   12/31 - Investment Interest $3,038.63

   Total Income for the month: $123,874.82

Expenditures for the month:

   12/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($84.64)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($84.64)

Cash on hand as of 12/31/2018 $2,119,100.13

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - APPARATUS REPLACEMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $46,368.81

Income for the month:



2 of 2

   12/31 - Investment Interest $125.80

   Total Income for the month: $125.80

Expenditures for the month:

   12/31  - A/P - Warrants Approved 01/16 ($1,273.79)

   12/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($3.95)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($1,277.74)

 

Cash on hand as of 12/31/2018 $45,216.87

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - December 1, 2018 $12,132,963.15

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - December 31, 2018 $12,401,640.41

DIFFERENCE $268,677.26



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - EXPENSE FUND - 781-70  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2018

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  30880 Unreserved 10,346,103.04   10,088,052.33   9,992,383.03      9,947,275.67      9,933,299.84      9,833,373.47      10,153,626.92   10,146,516.34   10,317,276.11   10,240,987.10   10,178,974.64   10,091,284.39   10,346,103.04   

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  310 Taxes -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  320 Licenses and Permits -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues 5,922.00             2,879.83             1,222.00             -                       -                       10,763.41           1,516.36             792.57                689.42                12,497.51           705.31                -                       36,988.41           

  340 Charges for Goods and Services 1,332,265.61      1,403,721.35      1,393,942.06      1,411,405.11      1,428,258.18      1,735,091.08      1,377,951.61      1,514,646.60      1,336,261.06      1,414,597.01      1,426,166.57      1,653,188.28      17,427,494.52   

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 16,152.29           12,639.69           12,504.81           16,700.42           19,534.55           11,601.71           18,566.91           13,514.99           24,188.28           16,429.89           27,496.87           14,143.07           203,473.48         

1,354,339.90      1,419,240.87      1,407,668.87      1,428,105.53      1,447,792.73      1,757,456.20      1,398,034.88      1,528,954.16      1,361,138.76      1,443,524.41      1,454,368.75      1,667,331.35      17,667,956.41   

  520 Public Safety 1,613,588.87      1,515,593.39      1,454,189.73      1,440,706.58      1,506,520.21      1,453,943.62      1,405,147.13      1,358,306.51      1,437,205.60      1,505,652.74      1,543,074.30      1,547,134.00      17,781,062.68   

1,613,588.87      1,515,593.39      1,454,189.73      1,440,706.58      1,506,520.21      1,453,943.62      1,405,147.13      1,358,306.51      1,437,205.60      1,505,652.74      1,543,074.30      1,547,134.00      17,781,062.68   

(259,248.97)       (96,352.52)          (46,520.86)          (12,601.05)          (58,727.48)          303,512.58         (7,112.25)            170,647.65         (76,066.84)          (62,128.33)          (88,705.55)          120,197.35         (113,106.27)       

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  397 Transfers-In -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities 117.12                2,225.75             1,752.74             349.42                -                       2,473.63             11.67                   1,441.84             260.80                1,234.82             1,579.31             117.96                11,565.06           

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources 1,081.14             -                       7,271.24             1,194.26             -                       15,625.41           -                       -                       -                       -                       909.44                35,090.23           61,171.72           

1,198.26             2,225.75             9,023.98             1,543.68             -                       18,099.04           11.67                   1,441.84             260.80                1,234.82             2,488.75             35,208.19           72,736.78           

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                       -                       5,061.15             2,565.28             41,198.89           -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       9,019.73             57,845.05           

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  597 Transfers-Out -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                       1,542.53             2,549.33             353.18                -                       1,358.17             10.00                   1,329.72             482.97                1,118.95             1,473.45             346.79                10,565.09           

-                       1,542.53             7,610.48             2,918.46             41,198.89           1,358.17             10.00                   1,329.72             482.97                1,118.95             1,473.45             9,366.52             68,410.14           

(258,050.71)       (95,669.30)          (45,107.36)          (13,975.83)          (99,926.37)          320,253.45         (7,110.58)            170,759.77         (76,289.01)          (62,012.46)          (87,690.25)          146,039.02         (108,779.63)       

  50810 Reserved -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  50880 Unreserved 10,088,052.33   9,992,383.03      9,947,275.67      9,933,299.84      9,833,373.47      10,153,626.92   10,146,516.34   10,317,276.11   10,240,987.10   10,178,974.64   10,091,284.39   10,237,323.41   10,237,323.41   

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 1,215,330.00      804,888.00         920,466.00         1,171,882.00      1,292,351.00      1,453,360.00      1,160,453.00      1,089,051.00      1,041,308.00      1,042,707.00      1,286,756.00      1,445,279.47      13,923,831.47   

  584 Purchase of Investments 1,116,846.53      715,540.24         875,357.91         1,156,654.77      1,191,034.94      1,774,643.57      1,141,058.25      1,271,952.82      963,193.77         984,273.09         1,196,113.23      1,084,896.00      13,471,565.12   

Revenues

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Ending Cash and Investments

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - APPARATUS REPLACEMENT - 781-72  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2018

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  30880 Unreserved 697,233.67        45,658.43           51,043.86           46,042.42           46,137.88           45,055.69           45,281.93           45,605.47           45,790.44           46,004.38           46,174.50           46,368.81           697,233.67        

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  310 Taxes -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  320 Licenses and Permits -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 903.72                647.55                565.49                597.15                564.18                229.23                332.63                188.30                217.25                173.82                197.98                125.80                4,743.10             

903.72                647.55                565.49                597.15                564.18                229.23                332.63                188.30                217.25                173.82                197.98                125.80                4,743.10             

  520 Public Safety 16.43                  2.29                    2.91                    2.82                    2.98                    2.99                    3.27                    3.33                    3.31                    3.70                    3.67                    3.95                    51.65                  

16.43                  2.29                    2.91                    2.82                    2.98                    2.99                    3.27                    3.33                    3.31                    3.70                    3.67                    3.95                    51.65                  

887.29                645.26                562.58                594.33                561.20                226.24                329.36                184.97                213.94                170.12                194.31                121.85                4,691.45             

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  397 Transfers-In -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  594-595 Capital Expenditures 652,462.53        (4,740.17)           5,564.02             498.87                1,643.39             -                      5.82                    -                      -                      -                      -                      1,273.79             656,708.25        

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  597 Transfers-Out -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

652,462.53        (4,740.17)           5,564.02             498.87                1,643.39             -                      5.82                    -                      -                      -                      -                      1,273.79             656,708.25        

(651,575.24)       5,385.43             (5,001.44)           95.46                  (1,082.19)           226.24                323.54                184.97                213.94                170.12                194.31                (1,151.94)           (652,016.80)       

  50810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  50880 Unreserved 45,658.43           51,043.86           46,042.42           46,137.88           45,055.69           45,281.93           45,605.47           45,790.44           46,004.38           46,174.50           46,368.81           45,216.87           45,216.87           

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 655,000.00        -                      5,564.00             -                      1,643.00             -                      6.00                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      662,213.00        

  584 Purchase of Investments 102.97                5,385.78             561.96                95.35                  561.39                225.66                329.73                184.89                214.72                169.93                194.55                69.65                  8,096.58             

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - RESERVE/CAPITAL FUND - 781-73  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2018

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  30880 Unreserved 1,324,076.42     1,330,189.34     1,334,063.91     1,338,113.53     1,342,301.42     1,346,180.72     1,350,011.52     1,355,037.95     1,358,801.42     1,776,990.41     1,923,924.72     1,995,309.95     1,324,076.42     

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  310 Taxes -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  320 Licenses and Permits -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      413,307.51        163,009.11        129,452.63        120,360.85        826,130.10        

  340 Charges for Goods and Services 4,376.19             2,601.91             2,666.05             2,337.55             1,648.81             2,725.55             2,907.65             2,392.96             2,666.97             1,386.90             757.99                475.34                26,943.87           

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 1,779.87             1,308.25             1,423.57             1,889.88             2,271.87             1,145.86             2,161.56             1,413.75             2,263.90             2,795.53             3,984.53             3,038.63             25,477.20           

6,156.06             3,910.16             4,089.62             4,227.43             3,920.68             3,871.41             5,069.21             3,806.71             418,238.38        167,191.54        134,195.15        123,874.82        878,551.17        

  520 Public Safety 43.14                  35.59                  40.00                  39.54                  41.38                  40.61                  42.78                  43.24                  49.39                  20,257.23           83.52                  84.64                  20,801.06           

43.14                  35.59                  40.00                  39.54                  41.38                  40.61                  42.78                  43.24                  49.39                  20,257.23           83.52                  84.64                  20,801.06           

6,112.92             3,874.57             4,049.62             4,187.89             3,879.30             3,830.80             5,026.43             3,763.47             418,188.99        146,934.31        134,111.63        123,790.18        857,750.11        

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  397 Transfers-In -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      62,726.40           -                      62,726.40           

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  597 Transfers-Out -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      62,726.40           -                      62,726.40           

6,112.92             3,874.57             4,049.62             4,187.89             3,879.30             3,830.80             5,026.43             3,763.47             418,188.99        146,934.31        71,385.23           123,790.18        795,023.71        

  50810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  50880 Unreserved 1,330,189.34     1,334,063.91     1,338,113.53     1,342,301.42     1,346,180.72     1,350,011.52     1,355,037.95     1,358,801.42     1,776,990.41     1,923,924.72     1,995,309.95     2,119,100.13     2,119,100.13     

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 89,255.00           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      62,726.00           119,465.00        271,446.00        

  584 Purchase of Investments 4,537.53             3,874.71             4,049.91             4,187.41             3,879.97             1,104.68             7,751.57             3,764.35             415,521.44        149,601.51        133,352.74        244,013.93        975,639.75        

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments



Variance with Final 

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

Beginning Fund Balance 9,987,797.36$          10,346,103.04$       10,346,103.04$       -$                           

Resources (Inflows):

City of Marysville Contract 11,338,837.00          11,338,836.00          11,338,836.00          -                              

Fire District #12 Contract 3,091,630.00            3,086,693.14            3,086,693.14            -                              

Quilceda Village Contract 527,868.00               537,075.00               537,075.00               -                              

Tulalip Tribes Contract 11,450.00                 11,450.13                 11,450.13                 -                              

District 15 ALS Service Contract 40,000.00                 50,000.00                 56,060.00                 6,060.00                    

Public Schools 4,000.00                    4,000.00                    4,265.22                    265.22                       

Sno-Isle Library 2,000.00                    4,000.00                    4,228.21                    228.21                       

Grants - Federal & Local 2,500.00                    10,000.00                 21,853.39                 11,853.39                 

Rental Income 19,000.00                 24,000.00                 24,344.49                 344.49                       

Service Fees 2,000.00                    500.00                       2,034.33                    1,534.33                    

Private Donations 500.00                       500.00                       282.35                       (217.65)                      

Miscellaneous 30,000.00                 50,000.00                 80,586.71                 30,586.71                 

Investment Interest 109,000.00               160,000.00               176,266.13               16,266.13                 

Ambulance Transport Revenues 2,650,000.00            2,450,000.00            2,387,329.57            (62,670.43)                

Other Custodial Activities -                              -                              9,388.52                    9,388.52                    

  Amounts Available for Appropriations 27,816,582.36          28,073,157.31          28,086,796.23          13,638.92                 

Charges to Appropriation (Outflows):

Government Services 166,500.00               166,500.00               152,100.52               14,399.48                 

Administration 1,956,250.00            1,956,250.00            1,846,344.36            109,905.64               

Fire Suppression 9,607,640.00            9,607,640.00            8,880,018.17            727,621.83               

Emergency Medical Services 4,161,915.00            4,161,915.00            3,953,099.48            208,815.52               

Special Operations 24,000.00                 24,000.00                 20,748.44                 3,251.56                    

Fire Prevention/Public Relations 677,100.00               677,100.00               613,028.68               64,071.32                 

Training 427,900.00               427,900.00               328,175.59               99,724.41                 

Health/Safety 32,450.00                 32,450.00                 17,608.20                 14,841.80                 

Support Services 1,991,460.00            1,991,460.00            1,887,606.91            103,853.09               

General Capital Outlay 164,050.00               164,050.00               150,742.47               13,307.53                 

Transfers Out -                              -                              -                              -                              

  Total Charges to Appropriations 19,209,265.00          19,209,265.00          17,849,472.82          1,359,792.18            

Ending Fund Balance 8,607,317.36$      8,863,892.31$      10,237,323.41$    1,373,431.10$      

Notes

  (1) Final revenue projections officially updated 11/2018 during budgetary process for ensuing fiscal period.

  (2) As of 11/2018 estimated unspent budget appropriations were to be $800,000.

Budget Amounts

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

EXPENSE FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2018



Variance with Final 

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

Beginning Fund Balance 701,024.18$             697,233.67$             697,233.67$             -$                           

Resources (Inflows):

Transfer In - MFD Reserve 255,000.00               -                              -                              -                              

Investment Interest 50.00                         4,500.00                    4,743.10                    243.10                       

  Amounts Available for Appropriations 956,074.18               701,733.67               701,976.77               243.10                       

Charges to Appropriation (Outflows):

Ambulance 255,000.00               255,000.00               1,273.79                    253,726.21               

(2) Fire Engines 695,435.00               695,435.00               655,434.46               40,000.54                 

Snohomish County Investment Fees 500.00                       500.00                       51.65                         448.35                       

  Total Charges to Appropriations 950,935.00               950,935.00               656,759.90               294,175.10               

Ending Fund Balance 5,139.18$              (249,201.33)$        45,216.87$           294,418.20$         

Notes

  (1) Final revenue projections officially updated 11/2018 during budgetary process for ensuing fiscal period.

  (2) As of 11/2018 estimated unspent budget appropriations were to be $295,000.

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

APPARATUS REPLACEMENT FUND

Budget Amounts

Year Ended December 31, 2018



Variance with Final 

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

Beginning Fund Balance 1,321,369.90$          1,324,076.42$          1,324,076.42$          -$                           

Resources (Inflows):

Dept of Health - GEMT - Current Year -                              750,000.00               826,130.10               76,130.10                 

WCA Ambulance Collections 20,000.00                 30,000.00                 26,943.87                 (3,056.13)                  

Investment Interest 14,000.00                 20,000.00                 25,477.20                 5,477.20                    

  Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,355,369.90            2,124,076.42            2,202,627.59            78,551.17                 

Charges to Appropriation (Outflows):

St. 63 Bathroom/Kitchen Remodel 50,000.00                 50,000.00                 -                              50,000.00                 

St. 63 Generator 60,000.00                 60,000.00                 -                              60,000.00                 

St. 65 Generator 70,000.00                 70,000.00                 -                              70,000.00                 

St. 65 Exhaust System 65,000.00                 65,000.00                 62,726.40                 2,273.60                    

St. 66 Exterior Paint 18,000.00                 18,000.00                 20,172.59                 (2,172.59)                  

Snohomish County Investment Fees 600.00                       600.00                       628.47                       (28.47)                        

Transfer Out - Apparatus Fund 255,000.00               255,000.00               -                              255,000.00               

  Total Charges to Appropriations 518,600.00               518,600.00               83,527.46                 435,072.54               

Ending Fund Balance 836,769.90$         1,605,476.42$      2,119,100.13$      513,623.71$         

Notes

  (1) Final revenue projections officially updated 11/2018 during budgetary process for ensuing fiscal period.

  (2) As of 11/2018 estimated unspent budget appropriations were to be $435,000.

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

Budget Amounts

Year Ended December 31, 2018



Variance with Final 

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

Beginning Fund Balance 1,485,500.25$          1,520,927.87$          1,520,927.87$          -$                           

Resources (Inflows):

Regular Property Tax Levy 2,150,287.00            2,150,269.00            2,170,280.46            20,011.46                 

EMS Property Tax Levy 977,294.00               975,689.00               978,464.99               2,775.99                    

Private Harvest Tax 500.00                       600.00                       667.73                       67.73                         

Leasehold Excise Tax 600.00                       700.00                       827.28                       127.28                       

Investment Interest 12,000.00                 22,500.00                 26,241.08                 3,741.08                    

  Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,626,181.25            4,670,685.87            4,697,409.41            26,723.54                 

Charges to Appropriation (Outflows):

Fire District 12 Contract - MFD 3,091,630.00            3,091,630.00            3,086,693.14            4,936.86                    

Refunded Property Taxes 3,500.00                    3,500.00                    1,532.37                    1,967.63                    

Unanticipated Legislative Exp. 5,000.00                    5,000.00                    262.39                       4,737.61                    

Legal and Professional Services 50,000.00                 50,000.00                 26,642.50                 23,357.50                 

State Audit 3,000.00                    3,000.00                    2,496.18                    503.82                       

Snohomish County Investment Fees 650.00                       650.00                       734.29                       (84.29)                        

Snohomish County Financial Services 250.00                       250.00                       162.30                       87.70                         

Election Expenditures 25,000.00                 25,000.00                 30.80                         24,969.20                 

Property Assessments - Surface Water 880.00                       880.00                       690.87                       189.13                       

Interest on Refunded Taxes 50.00                         50.00                         0.03                            49.97                         

  Total Charges to Appropriations 3,179,960.00            3,179,960.00            3,119,244.87            60,715.13                 

Ending Fund Balance 1,446,221.25$      1,490,725.87$      1,578,164.54$      87,438.67$           

Notes

  (1) Final revenue projections officially updated 11/2018 during budgetary process for ensuing fiscal period.

  (2) As of 11/2018 estimated unspent budget appropriations were to be $50,000.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 12

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

EXPENSE FUND

Budget Amounts

Year Ended December 31, 2018



Variance with Final 

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

Beginning Fund Balance 467,655.15$             468,548.98$             468,548.98$             -$                           

Resources (Inflows):

Investment Interest 3,825.00                    6,250.00                    7,603.13                    1,353.13                    

  Amounts Available for Appropriations 471,480.15               474,798.98               476,152.11               1,353.13                    

Charges to Appropriation (Outflows):

Snohomish County Investment Fees 500.00                       500.00                       169.35                       330.65                       

  Total Charges to Appropriations 500.00                       500.00                       169.35                       330.65                       

Ending Fund Balance 470,980.15$         474,298.98$         475,982.76$         1,683.78$              

Notes

  (1) Final revenue projections officially updated 11/2018 during budgetary process for ensuing fiscal period.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 12

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT

RESERVE FUND

Budget Amounts

Year Ended December 31, 2018



SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 12 - 2019 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

SCFD 12 - EXPENSE FUND 780-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

Regular Property Tax Levy 3,507.43           3,507.43            

EMS Property Tax Levy 1,693.82           1,693.82            

Private Harvest Tax -                    -                      

Leasehold Excise Tax -                    -                      

Investment Interest 3,283.20           3,283.20            

Miscellanous Revenue -                    -                      

TOTAL REVENUES 8,484.45          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       8,484.45            

MFD Interlocal Payment 270,141.60      270,141.60        

Election Costs -                    -                      

Accounts Payable -                    -                      

Investment Fees 71.94                71.94                  

Property Tax Refunds -                    -                      

Refund Interest -                    -                      

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 270,213.54      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       270,213.54        

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (261,729.09) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (261,729.09)

FUND BALANCE 1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45   1,316,435.45    1,316,435.45      1,316,435.45      1,316,435.45      1,316,435.45      

Budget Report Monthly Total 270,213.54      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                        -                        -                        -                        270,213.54        

Budget Report YTD Total 270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54      270,213.54       270,213.54          270,213.54          270,213.54          270,213.54          

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.89%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget $7,215.93

SCFD 12 - RESERVE FUND - 780-73

Investment Interest 1,007.53           1,007.53            

TOTAL REVENUES 1,007.53          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       1,007.53            

Investment Fees 15.44                15.44                  

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 15.44                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       15.44                  

 

FUND BALANCE 476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85      476,974.85       476,974.85         476,974.85         476,974.85         476,974.85         

Net change in cash position (260,737.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (260,737.00)

Combined Ending Fund Balance 1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30   1,793,410.30    1,793,410.30      1,793,410.30      1,793,410.30      1,793,410.30      























1 of 1

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - EXPENSE FUND Jan-19

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $1,578,164.54

Income for the month:

   Regular Levy Property Taxes $3,507.43

   EMS Levy Property Taxes $1,693.82

   Private Harvest Taxes $0.00

   Leasehold Excise Taxes $0.00

   01/31 Investment Interest $3,283.20

   Total Income for the month: $8,484.45

Expenditures for the month:

   Interest on Refunded Taxes $0.00

   Property Tax Refunds $0.00

   01/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($71.94)

   01/29 - MFD Interlocal Payment ($270,141.60)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($270,213.54)

Cash on hand as of 01/31/2019 $1,316,435.45

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $475,982.76

Income for the month:

   01/31 Investment Interest $1,007.53

   Total Income for the month: $1,007.53

Expenditures for the month:

   01/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($15.44)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($15.44)

Cash on hand as of 01/31/2019 $476,974.85

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - January 1, 2019 $2,054,147.30

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - January 31, 2019 $1,793,410.30

DIFFERENCE ($260,737.00)



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - 2019 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD - EXPENSE FUND 781-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

City of Marysville Contract 1,008,716.42  1,008,716.42    

Fire District #12 Contract 270,141.60      270,141.60        

Quilceda Village Contract -                    -                      

Tulalip Tribes Contract -                    -                      

Dist 15 ALS Svc Contract -                    -                      

Public Schools -                    -                      

Sno-Isle Library -                    -                      

Grants - Federal & Local -                    -                      

Rent - 65 House, Medic Apt 2,945.88          2,945.88            

Service Fees (Trng Room, Address Signs, Registration, Etc.)60.00                60.00                  

Private Donations (Citizens) 50.00                50.00                  

Miscellaneous 1,451.27          1,451.27            

Investment Interest 22,404.44        22,404.44          

Ambulance Transports 137,916.44      137,916.44        

Other Custodial Activities 666.62             666.62               

Total Rev & Non-Rev 1,444,352.67  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       1,444,352.67    

Accounts Payable 419,953.36      419,953.36        

Investment Fees 312.23             312.23               

Payroll 1,383,071.30  1,383,071.30    

Transfer Out -                    -                      

Subtotal 1,803,336.89  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       1,803,336.89    

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds 666.62             666.62               

  Eligible Reimbursements -                   -                     

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                     

Total Exp & Non-Exp 1,804,003.51  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       1,804,003.51    

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (359,650.84) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (359,650.84)

FUND BALANCE 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57 9,877,672.57

Budget Report Monthly Total 1,804,003.51  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       

Budget Report YTD Total 1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51  1,804,003.51    1,804,003.51    1,804,003.51    1,804,003.51      1,804,003.51      1,804,003.51      1,804,003.51      

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.48%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget ($36,058.30)

MFD - RESERVE FUND - 781-73

WCA Ambulance Collections 2,474.80          2,474.80            

GEMT Program Revenues 105,798.16      105,798.16        

Investment Interest 4,553.39          4,553.39            

Total Revenues 112,826.35      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       112,826.35       

Investment Fees 84.64                84.64                  

Accounts Payable -                    -                       -                      

Total Expenses 84.64                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       84.64                 

FUND BALANCE 2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84      2,231,841.84        2,231,841.84        2,231,841.84        2,231,841.84          2,231,841.84          2,231,841.84          2,231,841.84          

MFD - APPARATUS FUND - 781-72

Investment Interest 155.24             155.24               

Transfers In -                    -                      

Total Revenues 155.24             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       155.24               

Investment Fees 4.02                  4.02                    

Accounts Payable 846.46             846.46               

Subtotal 850.48             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       850.48               

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total Exp & Non-Exp 850.48             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       850.48               

FUND BALANCE 44,521.63            44,521.63            44,521.63            44,521.63            44,521.63            44,521.63            44,521.63             44,521.63             44,521.63             44,521.63                44,521.63                44,521.63                44,521.63                

 

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (247,604.37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (247,604.37)

Combined Fund Balance 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04 12,154,036.04









































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - EXPENSE FUND Jan-19

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $10,237,323.41

Income for the month:

   01/02 - Cash Deposit $3,183.71

   01/11 - Cash Deposit $1,008,726.42

   01/17 - Cash Deposit $637.76

   01/17 - Cash Deposit $137,941.44

   01/22 - Cash Deposit $650.68

   01/29 - FD 12 Expense Transfer In $270,141.60

   01/31 - Investment Interest $22,404.44

   Total Income for the month: $1,443,686.05

Expenditures for the month:

   01/18  - A/P - Warrants Approved 01/16 ($419,953.36)

   01/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($312.23)

   01/31 - Payroll - Approved 01/16 ($1,383,071.30)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($1,803,336.89)

Cash on hand as of 01/31/2019 $9,877,672.57

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,119,100.13

Income for the month:

   01/17 - Cash Deposit $105,798.16

   01/11 - Cash Deposit $2,474.80

   01/31 - Investment Interest $4,553.39

   Total Income for the month: $112,826.35

Expenditures for the month:

   01/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($84.64)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($84.64)

Cash on hand as of 01/31/2019 $2,231,841.84

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - APPARATUS REPLACEMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $45,216.87

Income for the month:

   01/31 - Investment Interest $155.24

   Total Income for the month: $155.24



2 of 2

Expenditures for the month:

   01/18  - A/P - Warrants Approved 01/16 ($846.46)

   01/31  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($4.02)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($850.48)

 

Cash on hand as of 01/31/2019 $44,521.63

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - January 1, 2019 $12,401,640.41

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - January 31, 2019 $12,154,036.04

DIFFERENCE ($247,604.37)



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

TOTAL MONTHLY INCIDENTS 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
Call counts reported in previous months may have been updated to reflect most current and accurate data; this can occur due 
to corrections in dispatch error or other findings that were subsequently corrected. 
 
 

2019 2018 Diff

Jan 1,102     1,202     (100)       

Feb 1,106     

Mar 1,247     

Apr 1,129     

May 1,158     

Jun 1,226     

Jul 1,264     

Aug 1,246     

Sep 1,125     

Oct 1,119     

Nov 1,140     

Dec 1,196     

Total 1,102     14,158   (100)       

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2018 2017

 Incidents Over 2018 (100) 

Annual Averages 

 Daily Alarms 36 

 Monthly Alarms 1,102 

 Response Time 06:40 

 Monthly Transports 472 

 Response % – EMS vs. Fire 88%/12% 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
 

INCIDENT COUNT BY ALARM TYPE 
 

 
 
1. Includes all dispatched alarms 

 
 
 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

BLS 308     308     

BLSN 210     210     

MED 378     378     

MEDX 28       28       

MVC 23       23       

MVCE 1          1         

MVCM 4          4         

MVCN 14       14       

MVCP 3          3         

SUBTOTAL 969     -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          969     

FIRE

FAC 16       16       

FAR 8          8         

FAS 4          4         

FB -          -          

FC 6          6         

FIRE 3          3         

FR 15       15       

FS 21       21       

FTU 4          4         

MAF -          -          

MVCF 1          1         

SUBTOTAL 78       -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          78       

OTHER

COA 4          4         

COAM -          -          

GLI 4          4         

GLO 8          8         

HZ 1          1         

MU -          -          

SC 37       37       

RESA -          -          

RESSW -          -          

RESST -          -          

RESTR -          -          

RESWA 1          1         

SUBTOTAL 55       -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          55       

TOTAL 1,102  -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,102 

EMS



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME BY ALARM TYPE 
 

 
 
 
1. Excludes dispatched and cancelled alarms, mutual aid given alarms, “zero” response times, and those on-scene times 

resulting in response times in excess of 15 minutes due to a staging (standby) event where our actual unit on-scene 
time is earlier than reported by dispatch. 

2. Subtotal averages are approximate. 
3. 90th Percentile time is relative to all calls (emergent and non-emergent), excluding those noted above.   
4. 90th Percentile Translation – “90% of the time, Marysville Fire District arrived at a dispatched alarm within the time 

noted.” 
5.  Response times reported in previous months may have been updated to reflect most current data. 
 
 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

BLS 0:06:13 0:06:13

BLSN 0:07:32 0:07:32

MED 0:06:01 0:06:01

MEDX 0:07:09 0:07:09

MVC 0:07:29 0:07:29

MVCE

MVCM

MVCN 0:07:32 0:07:32

MVCP 0:05:47 0:05:47

SUBTOTAL 0:06:49 0:06:49

FIRE

FAC 0:07:00 0:07:00

FAR 0:07:44 0:07:44

FAS 0:07:06 0:07:06

FB

FC 0:06:27 0:06:27

FIRE

FR 0:08:44 0:08:44

FS 0:07:52 0:07:52

FTU 0:07:07 0:07:07

MVCF

SUBTOTAL 0:07:26 0:07:26

OTHER

COA 0:07:48 0:07:48

COAM

GLO 0:05:12 0:05:12

GLI 0:07:48 0:07:48

HZ 0:04:53 0:04:53

SC 0:08:53 0:08:53

SUBTOTAL 0:06:55 0:06:55

TOTAL AVG 0:06:40 0:06:40

90th Percentile 0:10:00 0:10:00

EMS



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
ALS/BLS TRANSPORTS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2018

ALS BLS TOTAL TOTAL +/(-)

Jan 154 318 472 550 (78)

Feb 0 454 (454)

Mar 0 537 (537)

Apr 0 501 (501)

May 0 473 (473)

Jun 0 492 (492)

Jul 0 508 (508)

Aug 0 522 (522)

Sep 0 497 (497)

Oct 0 465 (465)

Nov 0 490 (490)

Dec 0 482 (482)

Total 154 318 472 5971 (5499)

2019

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

318

154

Providence 95.76%

Cascade Valley 4.24%

Other Facility 0.00%

PATIENT DESTINATION



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

MUTUAL AID GIVEN 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ARRIVED ON SCENE

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

ARL 8        8          

EV 2        2          

FD 15 13      13       

FD 17 -         -          

FD 19 2        2          

FD 21 -         -          

FD 22 2        2          

FD 24 -         -          

FD 8 7        7          

NCF 5        5          

OTHER 3        3          

TOTAL 42     -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        42       

TOTAL MUTUAL AID GIVEN BY MFD

Arrived 42      42       

Cancelled 70      70       

TOTAL 112   -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        112     

 -

 2

 4

 6

 8

 10

 12

 14

FD 15 ARL FD 8 NCF EV FD 19 FD 22 FD 17 FD 21 FD 24 OTHER



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
APPARATUS RESPONSE TOTALS 

 

 
 
 
1.  Includes all dispatched alarms 

 

 

1

1

,

18

20

39

91

81

106

140

207

225

280

287

285

319

1

1

1

12

16

40

72

78

93

101

173

183

253

272

274

291

400 300 200 100 0 100 200 300 400

HZ61

TN61

BT65

E65

A62A

E66

A65

B61

L62

A66

M63

E63

E61

A62

M61

A61

2018 2019



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

 
CALL COUNT BY GRID – ARRIVED AT SCENE 

 

 
 
 

1. Excludes dispatched and cancelled alarms 

 

 
 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT JANUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

INCIDENT TYPE CODES 
 

 

                                                  

                                        

            -                                           

                                     

                                                      —     

                                                      —       

                                                       —     

              —                                           —      

       —                                           —           

                                       —         

                           —      

       —                      -     

       —                                           

        —                                        —      

                                                                        

                     

                   

                    



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 1 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE RESOLUTION NO._____ 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 12  
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 

 A JOINT RESOLUTION of the City Council of 
the City of Marysville, Washington, and the Board of 
Commissioners of the Snohomish County Fire Protection 
District No. 12, providing for the submission to qualified 
electors of the City and the District, at a special election 
to be held on April 23, 2019, of a proposition that, 
pursuant to Chapter 52.26 of the Revised Code of 
Washington, approves a plan to form a Regional Fire 
Protection Authority to be known as the Marysville Fire 
District within the boundaries of the City and the 
District, effective October 1, 2019. 

 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. The ability and demands to respond to emergency situations by fire 

protection and emergency medical service agencies has increased and progressed 

with community needs and special service demands.  Providing an effective fire 

protection and emergency medical service system requires a collaborative 

partnership and responsibility among local and regional governments and the 

private sector. 

 
B. There are efficiencies that can be gained by regional fire protection and 

emergency medical service delivery, while maintaining local control. 

 
C. The City of Marysville (“the City”) and the Snohomish County Fire Protection 

District No. 12, (“the District”) have had a long-standing cooperative partnership, 

Item 9 - 1



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 2 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

striving to provide the highest level of fire and emergency medical services to 

their citizens within the confines of available resources.  This cooperative 

partnership began with an interlocal agreement in 1991, which provided that the 

City and the District would work together cooperatively as the Marysville Fire 

District.  While this cooperative relationship served the public well for many 

years, as a result of the needs of a growing community and demands for 

enhanced fire and EMS services the City and the District have determined that it 

is in the public interest to place a measure before the voters that if approved 

would result in formation of a regional fire authority (RFA).  

 
D. Pursuant to RCW 52.26.030 and 52.26.040 the City and the District formed 

an RFA Planning Committee to evaluate the feasibility of creating a new and 

separate regional fire authority to provide the fire protection and emergency 

services within the boundaries of the City and the District.  The members of the 

Planning Committee included the Mayor, three City Council members and the 

three Fire District Commissioners.  Over a period of several months, the Planning 

Committee met and created a Regional Fire Authority (RFA) Plan (“Plan”) 

providing for the governance, design, financing, and development of fire 

protection and emergency services.  

 
E. The Planning Committee held its final meeting on November 27, 2018 and 

unanimously recommended approval of the Plan to the City Council and District 

Commissioners. By adoption of this Joint Resolution the Plan is formally adopted 

and certified to the ballot pursuant to RCW 52.26.060 by both the City and the 

District.  Copies of the Plan are available from the administrative offices of the 

City and the District. 

 
F. Authority to form a RFA is authorized by Chapter 52.26 RCW.  Chapter 

52.26 RCW requires that in order to form a RFA, the Plan must be approved by 

the voters of the area affected by the Plan.  Therefore, in accordance with the 

Plan and state law, it is appropriate to place before voters within the proposed 

Item 9 - 2



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 3 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

service boundaries of the RFA at a special election to be held on April 23, 2019, 

calling for the creation of a RFA which shall be known as the “Marysville Fire 

District”, to be funded by a $1.45 per $1,000 assessed value property tax levy 

and the approval of the Plan, all in accordance with state law. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON, AND THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 12, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 SECTION 1. – Adoption of Plan for Marysville Fire District Regional Fire 

Authority.  The City Council of the City of Marysville and the Board of 

Commissioners of the Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 hereby 

formally adopt the Marysville Fire District Regional Fire Authority (RFA) Plan a 

true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by this 

reference. 

 
 SECTION 2. – Findings of Marysville City Council and Snohomish County 

Fire Protection District No. 12.  The City Council of the City of Marysville 

Washington and the Board of Commissioners of the Snohomish County Fire 

Protection District No. 12 hereby adopt each of the recitals above as findings and 

further  find that it is in the best interest of the City and the District to submit to 

the qualified electors of the City and the District at a special election to be held on 

April 23, 2019, a proposition to adopt the Plan that creates a RFA which shall be 

known as  the “Marysville Fire District”,  which if approved will be funded by a 

property tax not to exceed $1.45 per thousand of assessed value.  If approved by 

a majority of the total persons voting on the ballot measure within the boundaries 

of the authority in accordance with RCW 52.26.060, effective October 1, 2019, 

this proposition would create a RFA as provided in chapter 52.26 RCW with 

boundaries coextensive with the boundaries of the City of Marysville and the 

Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12.  

Item 9 - 3



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 4 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

 
 SECTION 3. – Proposition for Voter Submittal.  There shall be submitted to 

the qualified electors of the District and the City for their approval or rejection, at 

a special election on April 23, 2019, the question of whether or not the RFA 

known as the Marysville Fire District should be created in accordance with the 

Plan and funded with the real property tax levies referenced above.  The Board of 

Commissioners of the Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 and the 

City Council of the City of Marysville hereby request that the auditor of Snohomish 

County, as ex-officio Supervisor of Elections call such election and to submit the 

following proposition at such election, in the form of a ballot title substantially as 

follows: 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 

 
The City Council of the City of Marysville and the Board of Commissioners 
of Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 have adopted a Joint 
Resolution approving the Regional Fire Authority Service Plan (“Plan”) 
concerning the creation of a Regional Fire Protection Authority (RFA”). 

This proposition would approve the Plan and create a Regional Fire 
Authority to be known as “The Marysville Fire District” effective Oct. 1, 
2019, to provide fire protection and emergency medical services in the 
City and District. The RFA would be funded by property tax ($1.45 per 
$1,000 of assessed value).  

Should the Plan to create a Regional Fire Authority be approved? 

YES [  ] 

NO  [  ] 
 

 SECTION 4.  Without further action of the Marysville City Council and the 

Fire District #12 Board of Commissioners the ballot proposition language set forth 

in Section 3 above may be revised to correct scrivener’s errors and to conform 

with statutory requirements. 

Item 9 - 4



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 5 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

 

 SECTION 5. – Pro and Con Committee Appointments.  The Marysville City 

Council and the Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 Board of 

Commissioners hereby assign to the Board of the Marysville Fire District the task 

of appointing members to a committee to advocate voters’ approval of the 

proposition and to a committee to prepare arguments advocating voters’ rejection 

of the proposition. 

 
 SECTION 6. – Severability.  If any section, subsection, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is declared unconstitutional or 

invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 

portions of this resolution.   

 
 SECTION 7. – Ratification.  Any act consistent with the authority and prior 

to the effective date of this Resolution is hereby ratified and affirmed. 

 
 SECTION 8. – Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect and be in 

force immediately upon its passage. 

 
 SECTION 9. – Triplicate Originals.  Three originals of this Resolution are 

signed by the City of Marysville and the Snohomish County Fire Protection District 

No. 12. 

 
PASSED at a regular or special open public meeting by the City Council of the City 

of Marysville, Washington, this _______ day of _______________, 2019. 

 

 PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of Snohomish County Fire Protection 

District No. 12, Snohomish County, Washington, at a regular or special open public 

meeting of such Board on the ____ day of _____________, 2019, the below 

commissioners being present and voting. 

 

 

Item 9 - 5



W/GW/16-062/SCFPD12 - MFD Formation Resolution.F.1.15.19 
 6 REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY- 
  SUBMIT FORMATION TO VOTERS 

 
            
JOHN NEHRING, MAYOR   COMMISSIONER 
 
            
      COMMISSIONER 
 
            
      COMMISSIONER 
 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. _______ 

passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Snohomish County Fire Protection 

District No. 12, the ________ day of ____________, 2019. 

 
 
            
    Martin McFalls, SECRETARY 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     _ 
TINA BROCK, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
           __ 
JON WALKER, CITY ATTORNEY  GRANT K. WEED, ATTORNEY FOR 
      SCFPD NO. 12  
 

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. _______ 

passed by the City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington, the ________ day 

of _______, 2019. 

 
 
           _ 
    TINA BROCK, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
 

Item 9 - 6



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Marysville Fire District Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Item 9 - 7



Item 9 - 8



Item 9 - 9



Item 9 - 10



Item 9 - 11



Item 9 - 12



Item 9 - 13



Item 9 - 14



Item 9 - 15



Item 9 - 16



Item 9 - 17



Item 9 - 18



Item 9 - 19



Item 9 - 20



Item 9 - 21



Item 9 - 22



Item 9 - 23



Item 9 - 24



Item 9 - 25



Item 9 - 26



 

 

                                                    EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

 

PROPOSITION 1- City of Marysville and Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12  

 

Proposition 1 asks voters to decide whether to form a Regional Fire Authority (RFA) to be 

known as the Marysville Fire District encompassing the boundaries of the City of Marysville and 

Snohomish County Fire District 12.  Proposition 1 also asks voters to approve a service plan for 

the operation of the RFA.  If Proposition 1 passes, a RFA will be formed on October 1, 2019, in 

accordance with the plan approved by the City Council and Board of Fire Commissioners for 

submission to the voters.  The RFA will be a separate entity governed by a board of four 

Marysville City Councilmembers and one Fire District 12 Commissioner. 

If the measure is approved, the RFA would levy taxes to be collected beginning in 2020.  The 

RFA levy will be $1.45 per $1,000 of assessed value.  The owner of a $300,000 home in the city 

limits will pay about $249.40 more a year in tax or about $20.78 more per month.  The owner of 

a $300,000 home in the District boundaries will pay about $126.00 more a year in tax or about 

$10.50 more per month. 

 

Link to RFA Joint Resolution/Plan  https://www.marysvillewa.gov/783/Regional-Fire-Authority 

 

 



GW/16-062/MOTION OF THE MFD BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MOTION OF THE MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF  DIRECTORS 

 

 

" I MOVE TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT FROM THE GENERAL REVENUES OF THE 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT ALL COSTS ASSESSED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

AUDITOR ELECTIONS DIVISION ASSOCIATED WITH THE PLACEMENT OF A 

MEASURE ON THE BALLOT FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION ON APRIL 23,2019 FOR 

THE FORMATION OF A REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY WITHIN THE 

BOUNDARIES OF CITY OF MARYSVILLE AND SNOHOMISH COUTY FIRE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 12.  SUCH COSTS SHALL INCLUDE THE COST OF 

PRODUCTION AND MAILING OF A LOCAL VOTERS PAMPHLET WITH THE 

BALLOT " 

 

 

APPROVED AND PASSED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019 BY A VOTE OF ___ 

to ___. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Rob Toyer, Chairman of the Board 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Martin McFalls, Secretary to the Board 

 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING DATE:  February 20, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM:   
MFD Resolution #2019B-1 – A Resolution Establishing Positions 
and Compensation For Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire 
District 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
MFD Resolution #2019B-1 – A Resolution Establishing Positions and Compensation For Part-Time 
Firefighters of Marysville Fire District 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

SUMMARY: 
 
MFD Resolution #2019B-1 is being submitted for adoption to replace existing MFD Resolution 
#2015B-1.  Updated items include the following: 
 

1. Effective January 1, 2019, increase Nighttime Firefighter hourly rate of pay from $14.00/hr 
to $15.00/hr. 

 
This increase has been authorized for appropriation in the 2019 MFD Expense Fund Operating 
Budget as adopted by the Board of Directors on November 21, 2018. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Adoption of MFD Resolution #2019B-1 – A Resolution Establishing Positions and Compensation 
For Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire District. 
 



 
 Page 1 of 3                                   

 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION 2019B-1 

 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING POSITIONS AND COMPENSATION FOR PART-TIME 

FIREFIGHTERS OF MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
 
 

WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District provides fire suppression, emergency medical, fire prevention 
and other non-emergency services to and for the political subdivision of the City of Marysville 
and Snohomish County Fire District No. 12; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District operates a “combination” department, consisting of full-time 
and part-time firefighters; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Directors by and through its annual budget provides funding for 
compensation of the District’s staff members including the part-time firefighters; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, Marysville Fire District will strive to comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) 
and State minimum wage requirements in relation to the District’s staff members including its 
part-time firefighters. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Marysville Fire District as 
follows: 
 
 
1. Marysville Fire District agrees to compensate its part-time firefighters for time worked in 

providing services to and for the District. Time worked shall be considered compensated for 
time spent on: emergency responses, training/drill sessions, station duty work, community 
fire prevention functions, non-suppression support activities and other such District 
activities approved by the Fire Chief. 
 

2. Compensation for part-time firefighters shall be on an hourly basis. 
 
3. Part-time firefighters shall justify their time claims on a monthly time sheet provided by the 

District. 
 

4. The part-time pay schedule attached hereto as exhibit “A” shall be adopted and in effect 
until such time as the Board of Directors modifies it. 

 



 
 Page 2 of 3                                   

 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors for Marysville Fire District this 20th 
day of February, 2019 by majority vote of the members. 
 
 
_____________________   _____________________ 
Chairperson     Boardmember 
 
 
_____________________   _____________________ 
Boardmember     Boardmember 
 
 
_____________________   _____________________ 
Boardmember     Boardmember 
 
 
_____________________    
Boardmember     
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Martin McFalls, District Secretary   
 
 



 
 Page 3 of 3                                   

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 
Effective January 1, 2019, part-time firefighters will be paid on an hourly basis with the rate of 
pay based on the following: 
 
 
Daytime Firefighter  $15.00        
Nighttime Firefighter  $15.00 
 
Holiday and premium compensation shall be $21.00 per hour.   
. 
Holiday and premium compensation shall be paid for the following days and events:  Note:  
Holiday pay shall be extended to a 36 hour time period; beginning 6 p.m. the night before the 
specified holiday and shall end at 6 a.m. the day after the specified holiday (excluding Public 
Education Events and Strawberry Festival).   
 
New Year’s Day    January 1st 
New Year’s Eve    December 31st 
Memorial Day    Last Monday in May 
Independence Day   July 4th 
Labor Day    First Monday in September 
Thanksgiving Day   Fourth Thursday in November 
Day After Thanksgiving Day  Day After Thanksgiving 
Christmas Eve    December 24th 
Christmas Day    December 25th 
Strawberry Festival   Thursday, Friday, Saturday 
Public Education Events   As assigned 
  
 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING DATE:  February 20, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM:   
MFD Resolution #2019B-2 – A Resolution Authorizing the 
Establishment of Funds and the Appointment of Personnel 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
MFD Resolution #2019B-2 – A Resolution Authorizing the Establishment of Funds and the 
Appointment of Personnel 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

SUMMARY: 
 
MFD Resolution #2019B-2 is being submitted for adoption to replace existing MFD Resolution 
#2017B-2.  Updated items include the following: 
 

1. Remove Joyce Savage (retired Human Resources Manager) from Resolution items 3 (d-m). 
2. Add Steven Edin (new Human Resources Manager) to Resolution item 3 (d-m). 
3. Update title of Chelsie McInnis, from “Finance Manager” to “Finance Director” 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Adoption of MFD Resolution #2019B-2 – A Resolution Authorizing the Establishment of Funds 
and the Appointment of Personnel 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION 2019B-2 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS  

AND THE APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Marysville and Snohomish County Fire District No. 12 have entered into an 
interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement that provides for the consolidation of the City and Fire District fire 
departments under the name Marysville Fire District; and 

WHEREAS, the joint operations are to be conducted under the policies and procedures to be established 
by the Board of Directors composed of representatives from each municipal corporation; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 39.34.030(4)(b) it is necessary that the Board of Directors establish 
funds with the Snohomish County Treasurer’s Office into which all monies used to finance the joint 
operations will be deposited; and 

WHEREAS,  the Marysville Fire District finds it necessary to establish separate revolving fund and/or 
depository accounts to facilitate advance travel, petty cash, ambulance billing, and deposit in-transit 
purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Marysville Fire District finds it necessary to appoint certain administrative personnel to 
fill the positions of District Secretary, Auditing Officer, Investment Officer, Advance Travel Fund 
Custodian and Authorized Signers, Petty Cash Fund Custodian and Authorized signers, Ambulance Billing 
Account Custodian and Authorized Signers, Deposit In-Transit Account Custodian and Authorized 
Signers, and Records Retention Officer. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marysville Fire District Board of Directors hereby adopt the 
following: 

1. The Snohomish County Treasurer’s Office is authorized and requested to establish four funds 
under the name of Marysville Fire District to be labeled as Expense Fund, Bond Fund, Apparatus 
Fund, and Reserve Fund. 
 

2. The members of the Board of Directors are authorized to approve vouchers for the transfer and 
expenditure of funds from such accounts. 
 

3. Appointment of certain personnel to fill the following positions: 
a. District Secretary – Fire Chief, Martin McFalls 
b. Auditing Officer – Finance Director, Chelsie McInnis 
c. Investment Officer – Finance Director, Chelsie McInnis 
d. Advance Travel Fund Custodian – Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
e. Advance Travel Fund Authorized Signers 

a. Fire Chief, Martin McFalls 
b. Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
c. Finance Director, Chelsie McInnis 

f. Petty Cash Fund Custodian - Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
g. Petty Cash Fund Authorized Signers 



Page 2 of 2 
 

a. Fire Chief, Martin McFalls 
b. Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
c. Finance Director, Chelsie McInnis 

h. Ambulance Billing Account Custodian – Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
i. Ambulance Billing Account Authorized Signers 

a. Fire Chief, Martin McFalls 
b. Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
c. Medical Services Administrator, Terry Matsumura 

j. Deposit In-Transit Account Custodian – Human Resources Manager, Steven Edin 
k. Deposit In-Transit Account Authorized Signers 

a. Fire Chief, Martin McFalls 
b. Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
c. Finance Director, Chelsie McInnis 

l. Records Retention Manager - Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin 
m. Human Resource Manager, Steven Edin is designated as the alternative auditing officer and 

investment officer, and is authorized to act in the absence of Finance Director, Chelsie 
McInnis in the respect to the above designated accounts. 

The mailing address for all correspondence and reports relating to the above designated information 
and funds shall be: 

Marysville Fire District 
1094 Cedar Ave 

Marysville, WA 98270 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Marysville Fire District the 20th day of 
February 2019. 

 

__________________________     ___________________________ 
Chairperson       Boardmember 
 
__________________________     ____________________________ 
Boardmember       Boardmember 
 
__________________________     ____________________________ 
Boardmember       Boardmember 
 
__________________________      
Boardmember        

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Martin McFalls, District Secretary  



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   
 

  1 2 

3 4 5 6 
Union  
Meeting 
7:30 am 

7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 
Packets  
Distributed 

15 16 

17 18 19 
EMS         
Committee 
Meeting 

4:30 pm 

20 
Board  
Meeting 
6:00 pm 
City Hall 

21 22 23 

24 
 
 
 
31 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

        March 2019 


	2-20-19 Preliminary Agenda
	1-16-19 Meeting Minutes
	February 2019 Fire Prevention Division Report (002)
	12-2018 FD12 Financial Statements
	2018 Financial Summary - FD12
	Dec 2018 FD12 Financial Statement
	2018 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - FD12
	2018 YTD C-4 - FD12

	12-2018 MFD Financial Statements
	2018 Financial Summary - MFD
	Dec 2018 MFD Financial Statement
	2018 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD
	2018 YTD C-4 - MFD

	2018 Budgetary Comparison Statement
	01_2019 FD12 Financial Statements
	2019 Financial Summary - FD12
	02-2019 FD12
	2019 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - FD12

	01_2019 MFD Financial Statements
	2019 Financial Summary - MFD
	02-2019 MFD
	2019 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD

	Jan 2019 Monthly Incident Report
	FD12 Amended Resolution 2019A-1 Joint Resolution RFA
	RFA Explanatory Statement SL DRAFT 1-30-19CL
	MOTION OF THE MFD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	2019 MFD Agenda Bill - Establishing Positions and Compensation for Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire District
	2019 MFD Agenda Bill - Establishing Positions and Compensation for Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire District
	MFD Resolution 2019B-1 Establishing Position and Compensation for Part-time Firefighters

	2019 MFD Agenda Bill - Establishment of Funds and Appointment of Personnel
	2019 MFD Agenda Bill - Establishment of Funds and Appointment of Personnel
	MFD Resolution 2019B-2 Authorizing the Establishment of Funds and Appointment of Personnel

	March Calendar



